PRESENT Cllr S Wilcox, Cllr G Smith, Cllr G Wheatley, Cllr R Preston and Cllr Mrs J

McAllan

Officer Present Mrs S Barnett

C.012/23-24	Apologies for Absence Cllr N Lee
C.013/23-24	Declarations of Interest No declarations
C.014/23-24	To adopt the Minutes of the previous meeting dated 11 th April 2023 Cllr Mrs J McAllan PROPOSED to adopt the above Minutes as a true and accurate record of the meeting. Seconded: Cllr G Smith Vote: Unanimous So resolved
C.015/23-24	 Correspondence Update on meeting that took place between Cllr S Smith, Cllr G Smith, Mrs Webster, Ed Danter and Edward Danter regarding future use of Kingsway Sports Pavilion which took place after the last Community Buildings committee meeting. An amicable discussion took place, and it was agreed that should the council agree that future use of the Kingsway Sports Pavilion be permitted there would be strict conditions to be adhered to. Any breach of these conditions would result in future use being withdrawn. Following the request of 3 councillors to revisit this it will be discussed at the next full council meeting. Email correspondence received from Kingsway Rovers Football Club advising that they have made the decision to fold the club for next season but wanted to express their gratitude at the support they have received from Quedgeley Town Council over the years. The committee noted this.
	Action – Council Office
C.016/23-24	Budget 2023 – 2024 The budget sheet provided by the council office was noted and signed by the chair. It was requested that Mrs Barnett make further investigations to entry 16 on the Kingsway Community Centre page and report back at the next meeting. So resolved Action -Council Office
C.017/23-24	Waterwells Sports Centre a) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £40.00 for M&D to affix 4 toilet roll dispensers to the sports hall side male and female toilets. Cllr S Wilcox PROPOSED to accept the above. Seconded: Cllr G Wheatley Vote: Unanimous So resolved b) Future lease of Waterwells public open space to be discussed. A discussion took place, and the councillors were in agreeance that in principle it would be beneficial to take on the lease however requested that Mrs Barnett seek clarification on who would be responsible for the boundary trees and the emptying of the dig bins. Mrs Barnett to report at next meeting. So resolved Action – Council Office
C.018/23-24	Progress of Current Works – To inform members of progress to date: • Quedgeley Community Centre

	- Nothing to discuss.
	Kingsway Community Centre Nothing to discuss.
	Waterwells Sports Centre
	- Nothing to discuss.
	 Kingsway Sports Pavilion Boiler breakdown required replacement pump. Authorisation was obtained through the chair to order as no hot water was available. Waiting for pump to arrive and be fitted.
	So resolved
	Action – Council Office
C.019/23-24	Further Business for Referral No further business for referral.

Date of Next Meeting – Monday 12th June 2023 @ Quedgeley Community Centre Committee Room at 7.30pm. The meeting date and location were noted. Meeting closed @ 20.00